
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Hi John, 

Campbell, Robin: WCC <robincampbell@westminster.gov.uk> 

16 June 2017 12:22 

Barradell, John 

Comms 

Red Category 

Robin Campbell here. In case you need to get in touch, my number is······ 

Can I take your mob? I appreciate you will be incredibly busy, so is there anyone else supporting you that I can go to 

if needed? 

I have had a quick update from Martin Fitzpatrick and the team. There is currently no comms strategy and plan in 

place. That is my priority this lunchtime to get one together, with adequate resourcing, with a particular focus on 

the weekend and then in to next week. 

I have also met the Deputy Leader and advised we will be putting in a comms plan and resources quickly. 

I am immediately pulling in additional media and on line media support from Westminster today so that we can 

start to get a grip of these channels. 

Martin doesn't appear to have any briefings. Is there anyone that you know I can contact to even get minutes from 

the gold meetings or bother about more administrative stuff? 

There is a Cabinet Office teleconference at 1230 that Julia and I will dial in to. Are you ok with that? 

Let me know if there's anything immediate you would like us to help with. 

Robin 

Sent from my iPhone 

*********************************************************************************** 
Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18 June from llam-3pm. 

Free food, activities and entertainment for all the family. Find out more at www.westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster 

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community Award. Nominate 

today at www.westminster.gov.uk/community-awards 

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your family's health by 

downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at https://t.co/PlKQhwgYTd 
*********************************************************************************** 
Westminster City Council switchboard: 

www.westminster.gov.uk 
*********************************************************************************** 
This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. 
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If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster City Council 

immediately on receipt. 

You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 
*********************************************************************************** 
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